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Re: Your request made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 

Please can I request (under the FOIA 2000): 
  
Dear FOI Team, 
 
 
 
We are currently updating data on your trust’s IT systems. 
 
 
 
1.      Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to Imaging/ 
Radiology within the Trust / Health Board. The name and email address of: 
 
The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging 
 
The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
 
The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
 
The Trusts available contact information is available here STRUCTURE CHART 
 
2.      Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s LIMS, 
Oncology, and Clinical Noting systems. 
 
 
 
Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if your trust does not use 
the system or have the department: 
 
 
 
2A. System type – Laboratory Information Management System 

Supplier name – Integrated Software Solutions 

System name - OmniClient 

Date installed - 1995 

Contract expiration – May 2023 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes 

Procurement framework - 

Other systems it integrates with? – Integrates with PAS, Order Comms and multiple downstream 

systems using Trust Integration Engine 

https://oesn11hpbml2xaq003wx02ib-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/DBTH_August_Structure.pdf
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Total value of contract (£) – Annual Maintenance and Support for 2022-2023 - £109,645 + VAT 

Notes – The laboratory system will be replaced by a single Pathology LIS procured by SYB. This 

process has been approved by OBS, and will proceed in 2022-23. 

 
 
 
2B. System type – Oncology We require clarification as to whether you are asking about Oncology 
treatments (Chemotherapy) or specifically the SACT data 
 
Supplier name 
 
System name - 
 
Date installed - 
 
Contract expiration - 
 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
 
Procurement framework - 
 
Other systems it integrates with? – 
 
Total value of contract (£) – 
 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
 
 
2C. System type – Clinical Noting 
 
Supplier name NO SYSTEM INSTALLED 
 
System name - 
 
Date installed - 
 
Contract expiration - 
 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
 
Procurement framework - 
 
Other systems it integrates with? – 
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Total value of contract (£) – 
 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
 
 
System definitions: 
 
 
 
Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS) – Software that allows you to effectively 
manage pathology testing and reporting. By using a LIMS, your lab can automate workflows, 
integrate instruments, and manage samples and associated information. 
 
 
 
Oncology – An Oncology Information Management solution supports the multidisciplinary teams 
involved in the care of patients with cancer. 
 
 
 
Clinical Noting - A clinical noting documentation system that enables the electronic recording, 
storage and retrieval recording of patient medical records related to a patient’s diagnosis and care 
during an inpatient hospital visit or encounter. 

 

 

 
 

 


